From: Jeff Rensch <jeffrensch@mdrelo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 3:30 PM
Subject: Match Day Info

Last year we developed a comprehensive resource for the Medical Students at the University of Nebraska Medical
Center we are sharing with medical students at other Universities especially for Match Day. Summary posted below.

We produced amazing results for last years class of M4's for Match at UNMC. The letters of appreciation from M4s were
eye opening. MD Relo: Testimonials

When M4s match, most need to find safe affordable housing in an unfamiliar city quickly. M4s start looking online and
not exactly sure where to go or who to trust, they naturally are confused and stressed. The solution to this was
experienced comprehensive research network.

We have 30 years experience identifying doctor-recommended, hospital orientated Realtors we know and trust in each
residency location. These certified Realtors are willing to advise and consult M4s at no cost or obligation with their big
move to residency. It's a valuable resource and stress relief for M4s to know they can have a trusted doctor-referred
friend waiting to help them through the relocation process. MD Relo

In addition, we have researched all the latest rental / housing scams on advertising sites like Zillow and Craigslist to
share with M4s so they do not get taken.

You are welcome to contact Sue Pope, Student Affairs at the University of Nebraska Medical Center UNMC as a
reference on who we are and what we do.

Sue Pope, Office of Medical Education
UNMC - College of Medicine

985527 Nebraska Medical Center
402.559.4169 (office)
spope@unmc.edu

We understand Universities have policies against sharing outside information of companies unless it's deemed research
and universally beneficial to the student body. Our research network will always be absolutely free, with no obligation,
no unwanted solicitations ever and their contact information will always remain private and NEVER sold! see attached)

We started the MD Relo Medical School Resource Program free for all medical students when our son Gage Rensch and
his friends went through Match Day, suddenly had to move and had no one to trust for help. This research network is a
tribute to their hard work and dedication to the medical profession. D Relo: How it Works

Please feel free to call me anytime on how we can possibly help your University student body.

Take care.

Jeff Rensch

Founder CEO

(402) 677-5333 cell/text
MDRelo.com


mailto:jeffrensch@mdrelo.com
https://vimeo.com/user91508143
http://www.mdrelo.com/
mailto:spope@unmc.edu
https://vimeo.com/299691556
mailto:jeffrensch@mdrelo.com
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Ann Arbor
Michigan

Orlando
Florida

Ann Arbor, Michigan,
located west of Detroit, is
the &th largest city, with a

Orlando, Florida, located
in the central part of the
state, is the 4th largest

Seattle
Washington

New Orleans
Louisiana

New Orleans, Louisiana, Seattle, Washington, a

sits on the bank of the seaport city on the

Mississippi River near the northwest coast, is the

We’ve organized the research
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We’ve secured many great resources and discounts for Members

Resources, Research and Discounts

Check back as these are updated often

U-Haul Deals

U=-Haul's current discc
specific deals on e

More Info

We produce and provide educational resources for M1s, M2s and M3s

USMLE Score Resources

Nailing the USMLE: Step 1,
Fundamentals

This blog is dedicated to helping you raise your USMLE

USMLE Home Page

We recommend bookmarking the official site for the USMLE
as a top resource in preparing for your USMLE.

score. In this article, here are four points to consider in Read More
studying smart.

Read More

Schedule Your USMLE

Prometric is the place where you will schedule your USMLE

exam. You will be selecting a time, place, and offered

advice in preparation for this important day.

Read More

Choosing Your Career in USMLE Step 1 - How to

Study (Dedicated Period)

This video is a resource for breaking

Medicine

In this video, AAMC explores the
milestones students must make to down the finer details of how to study
smart for performing well on the
USMLE. This includes managing your

time as productively as possible. You

successfully transition from medical
school to residency. They discuss the
plethora of specialities in the medical
field you can explore to learn more got this!
about what would be a great fit for

you.

How Important is my
USMLE Score for Residency
Applications?

Your USMLE score holds weight in your
application to residency. Strategies for
Success series offering insight into your
residency cpplication cs it pertains to
your USMLE score.

Application and Interview Mastery

Master The Shelf Clinical Exams

Your Resource to the Shelf Clinical. Studying for Third Year
NBME Shelf Exams with tips form the pros

Read More

Medical Residency Medical Residency
Applications: Advice from Applications: Advice from
Program Directors the experts.

Medical program directors give insight Strategies for Success series, learn in

into the recruitment process and this video strategies to succeed on this

Medical Residency
Interview Practice

A Strong Personal
Statement for Medical
Applications

Sharing the best advice for a killer

Strategies for Success series, this video
dives into the medical residency

personal statement for professional interview process, many do's and

o

USMLE Step 2CK: Study
Plan

MedSchool Insiders, offers strategic
insight and advice into performing and
aiming for a top score on the USMLE
Step 2CK. Check it out. Dr. Jubbal's
channel,.

Writing an Excellent
Personal Statement

Strategies for Success series,
addresses the elements of a strong
personal statement and the

Apply Smart for Residency

This AAMC video covers smart strategy
and proactive steps you can take
before Match day to create an
outstanding residency application.

We take the stress out of moving when Doctors are on the move.

Your Stress-Free Move

Your Complete Moving Checklist

The ultimate moving checklist to be prepared and give you
more time to get back to what you do best - helping others.

Read More

8 Red Flags to Help You Spot a
Rental Scam

Avoid falling victim to Craigslist, Zillow and other online
rental scams by knowing the most common tricks.

Six Tips for a Stress-Free Move

Moving is a huge undertaking. Check out these great tips to
getting a move on.

Read More

5 Warning Signs that a Rental
Listing is probably a Scam

Scammers are getting more and more sophisticated.
Understand these signs on Zillow and Craigslist that a rental

listing is not legitimate.

Read More

Recent Zillow Rental Scam

Scammers let you go inside real homes they don't own and
are amazingly convincing through the entire process until

your deposit is gone.

Read More
Packing and Moving Moving Tips that Save you
The importance of decluttering and Money

packing wisely. Watch here. Kathryn's favorite ways to stay
organized while moving homes and
reminds us to take a deep breath - it

will all come together in time.

Moving Tips: Packing Up
Your Treasures

Packing and Moving

On her Old World Home channel, Hilary
shares the importance of decluttering Becky Sheeran, a lifestyle vliogger,
and packing wisely. Watch here. shares her best moving tips to make

the most of packing up your home.

Moving Tips that Save you
Money
Kathryn, from her channel Do it On a

Dime, is dedicated to sharing her best
tips to living a beautiful, organized life

We educate our members about physician home loans.

Home Loan Questions and Answers

B9

Mortaao i
ortgag '

Basics

Do physician loans have
higher closing costs &
interest rates?

Mortgage Basics
This Realtor.com video presents the
mortgage basics including information

on payments, interest, tax, collateral, From residency to residence in your

Differences Between
Physician Loans and
Conventional Loans

How are physician loans unigue? In this

We have 30 years years experience researching physician focused,
hospital-team Realtors to advise our Doctor members.

@ My Realtor Match

Amanda Iwansky
NP Dodge

601N 108th Cir
Omaha, NE, 68154

&4 amanda@renschgroup.com
R 4022761311

Our mission is to serve Doctors who serve others... MD Relo.

@Relo

We are very grateful to our advertisers, affiliates and participating Universities that
allow us to provide our service FREE to all Members.



